Norcross, Frank

Page 1 of 1

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Importance:
Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Marsh, Frank S [fsmarsh@franklincountyohio.gov]
Thursday, February 04, 2010 5:31 PM

Norcross, Frank

Goodenow, James A.; Myers, Richard E.
Response to Monthly Reporting

High

Follow up

Red

Mr. Frank Norcross,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comment on the DOE’s proposed changes in its reporting requirements.
Please be advised that Franklin County, Ohio is not supportive of any requirement for filing monthly reports. That
approach does not take into consideration the time required to complete as many as eight additional reports by
already overburdened staff. Franklin County is a large, urban county with staff experienced in responding to
federal reporting requirements. | cannot imagine how smaller, economically depressed counties with limited staff
could be expected to meet the new standard.

Please contact me if you wish to discuss this matter further.

Jim Goodenow
Director

Franklin County Public Facilities Management
373 South High Street

Columbus, OH 43215

phone: 614-462-6058

email: jagooden@franklincountyohio.gov
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